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DATE: April 2012

TO: Deans and Directors
Nursing programs preparing students for initial licensure as a registered nurse (RN)

FROM: NCSBN Research Department

RE: 2012 through 2015 graduates

The National Council of State Boards of Nursing (NCSBN®) is requesting information regarding the
number of students expected to graduate from 2012 through 2015. This data will assist NCSBN as it
projects the number of future candidates seeking registered nursing (RN) licensure. Your assistance will
help boards of nursing track changes in nursing program enrollments over time.

Please record the numbers of students expected to graduate for each of the respective years on the
postcard provided and return it to NCSBN by May 1, 2012. If your program has more than one
location/campus, but uses the same NCLEX® program code for all campuses, record the total of all
campuses/locations.

This postcard is a follow up to nursing programs who did not respond to the online survey, which was
sent out earlier this year. For better maintenance of our records, please provide any missing or out-of-date
contact information on the postcard.

Your assistance is greatly appreciated. If you have any questions, contact Lindsey Gross at 312.525.3651
or lgross@ncsbn.org.




Dear Colleague:

The National Council of State Boards of Nursing (NCSBN®)
is requesting information regarding the number of
registered nurse (RN) nursing students graduating
between 2012 and 2015. Do not include any returning RN
students who are enrolled in a degree completion
program. Thank yout!

Please correct any of the following information:
Name: University Of Maryland - MSN

Mailing Address: 455 West Lombard Street
Baltimore MD 21201-1512

Contact Person/title: Dr. Janet D. Allan, Dean

Email: vikell@son.umaryland.edu
NCLEX Program Code: 7525




